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September 1, 1998 R

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
811 SOUTH FIRST

ARTESIA, New Mexico 88210

Re: Gissler A #16 API 30-015-30275
Unit A Sec 23, T17S, R30E
660' FNL, 680' FEL, Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

The attached C-104 is to request an emergency movement of
0il produced into frac tanks at the above well site in order to
prepare for an acid and frac job scheduled for 9/03/98. This new
well has been on test production into the frac tank since July 16
while various ideas for a commercial completion were studied. No
completion papers have been filed to dated since the final
perforations and stimulations have not been completed. A copy of
the required inclination report is also included.

We are faxing this paper work because of the quick action
that is needed on this request but the originals have been mailed
today.

We thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.

Yours truly,
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, 'James H. Arline
Materials Coordinator

801 CHERRY STREET BurNETT OIL CO., INC. Fort WORTH, TX 76102-6869
SuITE 1S00 (817) 3325108



